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RE: C.I. File No. 1030-2015-2976
Communication from SANDRA TURNEY-

Dear Ms. Turney:

We have received your claim in the amount of $530.22, relating to damage to your
car on December 10, 2015 when you allege that a City sweeper collided with it
while it was parked at 2617 North 1* Street. You also seek two days of car rental.

The Fleet Division indicates that the scratches on your car do not match up with
‘the ‘broom parts. The broom did not move far enough to the right to make the
scratches. Our driver also denies making contact with your car. There is no
evidence to support your belief that a City sweeper collided with your car. As
such, the City cannot accept liability. Therefore, we are denying your claim.

“If-you wishto-appeal this decision; you may-do-so-by sending a written statement -

requesting a hearing within 21 days of the postmarked date of this letter to the
Milwaukee City Clerk, 200 East Wells Street, Room 205, Milwaukee, Wisconsin
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53202. Please include a photocopy of thls letter’s envelope showing the

- postmark, andretain the original in the-event further proof is needed.

VCI'Y truly YOurs, T T T T e e e

STEVEN M. CARINI
Investigator Adjuster

- SMC:cdr

c: Chuck Weigman (Fleet)
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